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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 1/23/2011 2:25:58 AM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

Subject: Re: GOM has now officially proposed meeting with Calderon 

Yes, doing a call in 5 minutes before confirming with you, They have gone back and forth a lot. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Jan 22 20:58:48 2011 
Subject: Fw: GOM has now officially proposed meeting with Calderon 

Did you hear this? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state,gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Jan 22 20:42:36 2011 
Subject: Fw: GOM has now officially proposed meeting with Calderon 

Fyi 

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D; Bennett, Virginia L; Meehan, Bernadette M 
Cc: Valenzuela, Arturo A; Jacobson, Roberta S; Rooney, Matthew M: Feeley, John D (Mexico City); 
'Daniel_A,_Restrepol I <Daniel_A,_Restrepol I 
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Sent: Sat Jan 22 20:38:33 2011 
Subject: Fw: GOM has now officially proposed meeting with Calderon 

This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

From: Carlos Pascual 
'-------

To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico 
Sent: Sat Jan 2219:34:16 2011 
Subject: GOM has now officially proposed meeting with Calderon 

SRE has just called me and proposed a meeting with President Calderon, 

The are suggesting a meeting in Mexico City at 7:30 for 30 minutes, The purpose would be to report on the results of the 
meeting in Guanajuato, 

The participants would be Calderon, the Secretary, Espinosa and the two ambassadors, 

To accommodate this, the GOM proposes to reduce the time for the first meeting bloc in Guanajuato and to shorten the press 
conference, 

Assuming this is agreeable, I would ask that Bernadette work out the schedule changes with the advance team in Guanajuato, 
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